Gallardy, Vivian

From: Garcia-Santos, Norma

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 1:01 PM

To: Kirby, Kenneth R

Cc: Williams, Sandra J; England, Tony; Ogden, William H
Subject: RE: Re: 5X22 COC (U)

Good afternoon,

Yes. The email should be sufficient. | will ask our administrative assistants to added to the docket for the
Model No. 5X22.

Have a nice day,
Norma

From: Kirby, Kenneth R [mailto:krkirby@babcock.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 11:05 AM

To: Garcia-Santos, Norma
Cc: Williams, Sandra J; England, Tony; Ogden, William H
Subject: FW: Re: 5X22 COC (V)

Norma,
The owner of the “proprietary” information has stated that they are okay with public release. Will the email below
(Arnold to Kirby dated 10/28/2014) satisfy your request?

Thanks!

Kenny

From: Williams, Sandra ]

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 10:39 AM
To: Kirby, Kenneth R; Ogden, William H

Cc: England, Tony

Subject: RE: Re: 5X22 COC (U)

UNCLASSIFIED (Attachments: UNCLASSIFIED)

Will suffice for me as long as the NRC is good with it! Send on to Norma!

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra J. Williams

Sr. Transportation Administrator
Babcock & Wilcox, NOG-L
Phone: 434-522-6302

Cell: 434-382-8073

Fax: 434-522-6762



From: Kirby, Kenneth R

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 7:39 AM
To: Ogden, William H; Williams, Sandra J
Cc: England, Tony

Subject: FW: Re: 5X22 COC

Please see the email below. Will this suffice?

From: William M. Arnold [mailto:marnold@tliusa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 8:38 PM

To: Kirby, Kenneth R
Cc: Heather Little; England, Tony
Subject: EXTERNAL:Re: 5X22 COC

Mr. Kirby,

DAHER-TLI has no objections to releasing the Test Plan and Specification Document Number TP-002 Rev. 0
on the NRC Public Web Site in support of your renewal effort of the Certificate of Compliance for the 5X22
Shipping Container.

Please let us know if we can be of any service or assistance to B&W Nuclear Operations on this or any project
in the future.

Best regards,

Mike
£2 DAHER-TLI

William M. (Mike) Arnold
marnold@tliusa.com
Director

Manufacturing Services

Main: 1 276-644-4866
Direct:1-276-525-4523
Mobile: 1 423-646-1864

www.tliusa.com

On Oct 28, 2014, at 4:02 PM, Heather Little <hlittle@tliusa.com> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kirby, Kenneth R" <krkirby@babcock.com>
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Subject: 5X22 COC

Date: October 28, 2014 at 2:57:16 PM EDT

To: "Heather Little (hlittle@tliusa.com)" <hlittle@tliusa.com>
Cc: "England, Tony" <caengland@babcock.com>

Ms. Little,

The Babcock & Wilcox Company is in the process of renewing the Certificate of Compliance for the
5X22 Shipping Container and we have a question regarding the Test Plan & Specification (Document
Number TP-002 Revision 0). The coversheet for the Test Plan & Specification generated by Century
Industries has a “Proprietary Information Notice” specific to Century Industries. We need to know if
your company would have any objections to releasing the document on the NRC’s public web site. |
appreciate your assistance in resolving this question.

Thanks!

Kenny Kirby

Licensing & Safety Analysis

Babcock & Wilcox, Nuclear Opeations Group, Inc.
krkirby@babcock.com

Office —434.522.5353

Cell —434-382.9657

--- This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains
information that is proprietary to The Babcock & Wilcox Company and/or its affiliates, or may be otherwise confidential. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message from your computer. Thank you.

UNCLASSIFIED (Attachments: UNCLASSIFIED)

----------------------------------------- This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and contains information that is proprietary to The Babcock & Wilcox Company and/or its affiliates,
or may be otherwise confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message from
your computer. Thank you.




